#### Tuesday 19th October 2021, 7pm at Broadwoodwidger Community Hub

**Those in attendance:** Cllr James (Chairman), Cllrs Worden, Stratton, Perkin, Nobbs, Wonnacott, District Cllr Watson, Clerk, Ros Davies – Parish Paths Liaison Officer.

## Members of the public present: 1

## 5413. Apologies for absence:

Cllr Crocombe Cllr Hawken, PCSO Mark James

#### 5414. Declaration of Interests

The Chairman declared that interests be raised as they arise.

### 5415. Public Open Question Time

A member of the public notified Council that plans for a Carol Concert at Upcott Barton were underway. The event is hoped to take place on December 10, 2021. More details will follow in due course.

### 5416. Police Report

No report received. The Clerk will ask PCSO Mark James to do his utmost to attend the next meeting.

# 5417. County Councillor Report

No report received. The Clerk will contact Cllr James Morrish and request a report to circulate with the minutes along with a response to the meeting that was expected to have taken place by now with Cllr Hughes of Devon Highways.

#### 5418. District Councillor Report

Torridge has set up a limited company 'Active Torridge Limited' which will take over the running of the 3 leisure centres within the district.

#### 5419. Public Rights of Way – Parish Paths Liaison Officer

Ros Davies was welcomed to the meeting by the Chairman and presented a PowerPoint presentation explaining the P3 scheme which is a community lead scheme within the Highways department of Devon County Council. The scheme can provide grants and assistance with the maintenance and upkeep of rights of way. Ros Davies provided maps showing all registered rights of way within the Parish. Council will put together details of any works that need undertaking and footpaths that need registering and look to join the scheme in the future. Ros Davies will send a link to the Clerk with further information and the Schedule 14 application.

# 5420. Council Meeting Minutes

Cllr Stratton has purchased a flagpole for the Village Green and it was agreed by all that it would be sited in a suitable place on the green.

The grit bin on the road between Lugworthy Cross and Moorbridge is damaged, Clerk to report to Devon County Council.

#### 5421. Planning

1/0992 - /2021/FUL- Proposed agricultural storage building - Land At Grid Reference 238488 088616, St Giles On The Heath, Devon – Council support the application, Clerk to send response.

**1/1101/2021/FUH** - Retrospective planning consent for the erection of a 2-storey rear extension - 6 Bridge Park, Ashwater – **Council has no comments relating to this application, Clerk to send response.** 

A change of use of a residential property to a business premises and the development of a parking area and site for a polytunnel on agricultural land without relevant permissions were raised as concerns by Cllrs. Clerk to report to the enforcement officer for investigation.

# 5422. Poor Road Conditions

The road from Beckett Cross to Ashmill has received some repair work since the last Council meeting Unfortunately the Clerk and Cllr Stuart Hughes of Devon Highways were both unable to schedule a meeting with County Cllr Morrish due to lack of response. Cllr Hughes has advised that a site meeting would not change matters and works are already planned as part of an ongoing plan. The Clerk has received a statement from Yodel regarding the poor road conditions and will send this on to Cllr Hughes along with a request to attend a Council meeting. The Clerk will also raise that the road from Camp Cross to Emsworthy to Tower Hill is almost undriveable in places.

# 5423. Distribution of letter to parishioners notifying of the community defibrillator/Signage for directions to defibrillator.

Cllr Hawken has put together an information pack to be distributed to Parish residents explaining how to use the defibrillator and including additional helpful information for use in an emergency. Cllr Hawken has also obtained a quote for some signage. The clerk will circulate the documents to all Council members for review.

## 5424. Remembrance Day

The Clerk has purchased 5 Wreaths ahead of Remembrance Day in November. These will be supplied to St Nicholas Church, Broadwoodwidger History Group, Broadwoodwidger WI, Bridestowe Chapel and Broadwoodwidger Parish Council upon receipt of the cost which was £17 per Wreath. A time of remembrance will be held at the memorial in the village on Sunday 14th followed by a service in the Church.

#### 5425. Natwest Bank

Clerks Wages - £286.00

Clerk Expenses (Wreaths) - £85.00

Accounts proposed by Cllr Stratton, seconded by Cllr Nobbs. Carried nem.com.

#### 5427. To Receive Correspondence

A grant request has been received from Holsworthy Rural Community Transport for funds towards the annual cost of running. Cllr Perkin declared an interest. Council do not believe that the timetable is promoted enough and would like to put the details on the website and find out how many Parish residents use the service. A grant of £50.00 will be provided at this time. Proposed by Cllr Stratton and Seconded by Cllr Nobbs, majority agreed.

A grant request for Broadwoodwidger Community Hub has been received for funds towards the cost of running the hub. Cllr Worden declared an interest. Council agreed to provide £500 as per previous years. Proposed by Cllr Perkin, seconded by Cllr Nobbs, carried nem.com.

A grant request has been received from Broadwoodwidger Methodist Church Graveyard Committee for funds towards the graveyard maintenance. The Clerk will write to the Launceston Methodist Circuit who own the site to find out what their long-term plan is for maintenance of the site. Upon receipt of a response Council will discuss the grant.

The Clerk shared details of a national event celebrating the Queen's Jubilee next year.

The Clerk shared details of a Low Carbon Future Workshop hosted by Torridge District Council and 361 Energy.

## 5428. Chairman's Report

Nothing to report.

# 5429. Clerk's Report

Nothing to report.

# 5429. Exchange of Information.

Concerns were again raised regarding restricted access to the Church gate following a recent oil delivery lorry not being able to get close enough to make the delivery.

5430. Next meeting to be held in the Village Hub on Tuesday 30<sup>th</sup> November at 7pm

#### 5431. Close

#### Tuesday 19th October 2021, 7pm at Broadwoodwidger Community Hub

**Those in attendance:** Cllr James (Chairman), Cllrs Worden, Stratton, Perkin, Nobbs, Wonnacott, District Cllr Watson, Clerk, Ros Davies – Parish Paths Liaison Officer.

## Members of the public present: 1

## 5413. Apologies for absence:

Cllr Crocombe Cllr Hawken, PCSO Mark James

#### 5414. Declaration of Interests

The Chairman declared that interests be raised as they arise.

### 5415. Public Open Question Time

A member of the public notified Council that plans for a Carol Concert at Upcott Barton were underway. The event is hoped to take place on December 10, 2021. More details will follow in due course.

### 5416. Police Report

No report received. The Clerk will ask PCSO Mark James to do his utmost to attend the next meeting.

# 5417. County Councillor Report

No report received. The Clerk will contact Cllr James Morrish and request a report to circulate with the minutes along with a response to the meeting that was expected to have taken place by now with Cllr Hughes of Devon Highways.

#### 5418. District Councillor Report

Torridge has set up a limited company 'Active Torridge Limited' which will take over the running of the 3 leisure centres within the district.

#### 5419. Public Rights of Way – Parish Paths Liaison Officer

Ros Davies was welcomed to the meeting by the Chairman and presented a PowerPoint presentation explaining the P3 scheme which is a community lead scheme within the Highways department of Devon County Council. The scheme can provide grants and assistance with the maintenance and upkeep of rights of way. Ros Davies provided maps showing all registered rights of way within the Parish. Council will put together details of any works that need undertaking and footpaths that need registering and look to join the scheme in the future. Ros Davies will send a link to the Clerk with further information and the Schedule 14 application.

# 5420. Council Meeting Minutes

Cllr Stratton has purchased a flagpole for the Village Green and it was agreed by all that it would be sited in a suitable place on the green.

The grit bin on the road between Lugworthy Cross and Moorbridge is damaged, Clerk to report to Devon County Council.

#### 5421. Planning

1/0992 - /2021/FUL- Proposed agricultural storage building - Land At Grid Reference 238488 088616, St Giles On The Heath, Devon – Council support the application, Clerk to send response.

**1/1101/2021/FUH** - Retrospective planning consent for the erection of a 2-storey rear extension - 6 Bridge Park, Ashwater – **Council has no comments relating to this application, Clerk to send response.** 

A change of use of a residential property to a business premises and the development of a parking area and site for a polytunnel on agricultural land without relevant permissions were raised as concerns by Cllrs. Clerk to report to the enforcement officer for investigation.

# 5422. Poor Road Conditions

The road from Beckett Cross to Ashmill has received some repair work since the last Council meeting Unfortunately the Clerk and Cllr Stuart Hughes of Devon Highways were both unable to schedule a meeting with County Cllr Morrish due to lack of response. Cllr Hughes has advised that a site meeting would not change matters and works are already planned as part of an ongoing plan. The Clerk has received a statement from Yodel regarding the poor road conditions and will send this on to Cllr Hughes along with a request to attend a Council meeting. The Clerk will also raise that the road from Camp Cross to Emsworthy to Tower Hill is almost undriveable in places.

# 5423. Distribution of letter to parishioners notifying of the community defibrillator/Signage for directions to defibrillator.

Cllr Hawken has put together an information pack to be distributed to Parish residents explaining how to use the defibrillator and including additional helpful information for use in an emergency. Cllr Hawken has also obtained a quote for some signage. The clerk will circulate the documents to all Council members for review.

## 5424. Remembrance Day

The Clerk has purchased 5 Wreaths ahead of Remembrance Day in November. These will be supplied to St Nicholas Church, Broadwoodwidger History Group, Broadwoodwidger WI, Bridestowe Chapel and Broadwoodwidger Parish Council upon receipt of the cost which was £17 per Wreath. A time of remembrance will be held at the memorial in the village on Sunday 14th followed by a service in the Church.

#### 5425. Natwest Bank

Clerks Wages - £286.00

Clerk Expenses (Wreaths) - £85.00

Accounts proposed by Cllr Stratton, seconded by Cllr Nobbs. Carried nem.com.

#### 5427. To Receive Correspondence

A grant request has been received from Holsworthy Rural Community Transport for funds towards the annual cost of running. Cllr Perkin declared an interest. Council do not believe that the timetable is promoted enough and would like to put the details on the website and find out how many Parish residents use the service. A grant of £50.00 will be provided at this time. Proposed by Cllr Stratton and Seconded by Cllr Nobbs, majority agreed.

A grant request for Broadwoodwidger Community Hub has been received for funds towards the cost of running the hub. Cllr Worden declared an interest. Council agreed to provide £500 as per previous years. Proposed by Cllr Perkin, seconded by Cllr Nobbs, carried nem.com.

A grant request has been received from Broadwoodwidger Methodist Church Graveyard Committee for funds towards the graveyard maintenance. The Clerk will write to the Launceston Methodist Circuit who own the site to find out what their long-term plan is for maintenance of the site. Upon receipt of a response Council will discuss the grant.

The Clerk shared details of a national event celebrating the Queen's Jubilee next year.

The Clerk shared details of a Low Carbon Future Workshop hosted by Torridge District Council and 361 Energy.

## 5428. Chairman's Report

Nothing to report.

# 5429. Clerk's Report

Nothing to report.

# 5429. Exchange of Information.

Concerns were again raised regarding restricted access to the Church gate following a recent oil delivery lorry not being able to get close enough to make the delivery.

5430. Next meeting to be held in the Village Hub on Tuesday 30<sup>th</sup> November at 7pm

#### 5431. Close

#### Tuesday 19th October 2021, 7pm at Broadwoodwidger Community Hub

**Those in attendance:** Cllr James (Chairman), Cllrs Worden, Stratton, Perkin, Nobbs, Wonnacott, District Cllr Watson, Clerk, Ros Davies – Parish Paths Liaison Officer.

## Members of the public present: 1

## 5413. Apologies for absence:

Cllr Crocombe Cllr Hawken, PCSO Mark James

#### 5414. Declaration of Interests

The Chairman declared that interests be raised as they arise.

### 5415. Public Open Question Time

A member of the public notified Council that plans for a Carol Concert at Upcott Barton were underway. The event is hoped to take place on December 10, 2021. More details will follow in due course.

### 5416. Police Report

No report received. The Clerk will ask PCSO Mark James to do his utmost to attend the next meeting.

# 5417. County Councillor Report

No report received. The Clerk will contact Cllr James Morrish and request a report to circulate with the minutes along with a response to the meeting that was expected to have taken place by now with Cllr Hughes of Devon Highways.

#### 5418. District Councillor Report

Torridge has set up a limited company 'Active Torridge Limited' which will take over the running of the 3 leisure centres within the district.

#### 5419. Public Rights of Way – Parish Paths Liaison Officer

Ros Davies was welcomed to the meeting by the Chairman and presented a PowerPoint presentation explaining the P3 scheme which is a community lead scheme within the Highways department of Devon County Council. The scheme can provide grants and assistance with the maintenance and upkeep of rights of way. Ros Davies provided maps showing all registered rights of way within the Parish. Council will put together details of any works that need undertaking and footpaths that need registering and look to join the scheme in the future. Ros Davies will send a link to the Clerk with further information and the Schedule 14 application.

# 5420. Council Meeting Minutes

Cllr Stratton has purchased a flagpole for the Village Green and it was agreed by all that it would be sited in a suitable place on the green.

The grit bin on the road between Lugworthy Cross and Moorbridge is damaged, Clerk to report to Devon County Council.

#### 5421. Planning

1/0992 - /2021/FUL- Proposed agricultural storage building - Land At Grid Reference 238488 088616, St Giles On The Heath, Devon – Council support the application, Clerk to send response.

**1/1101/2021/FUH** - Retrospective planning consent for the erection of a 2-storey rear extension - 6 Bridge Park, Ashwater – **Council has no comments relating to this application, Clerk to send response.** 

A change of use of a residential property to a business premises and the development of a parking area and site for a polytunnel on agricultural land without relevant permissions were raised as concerns by Cllrs. Clerk to report to the enforcement officer for investigation.

# 5422. Poor Road Conditions

The road from Beckett Cross to Ashmill has received some repair work since the last Council meeting Unfortunately the Clerk and Cllr Stuart Hughes of Devon Highways were both unable to schedule a meeting with County Cllr Morrish due to lack of response. Cllr Hughes has advised that a site meeting would not change matters and works are already planned as part of an ongoing plan. The Clerk has received a statement from Yodel regarding the poor road conditions and will send this on to Cllr Hughes along with a request to attend a Council meeting. The Clerk will also raise that the road from Camp Cross to Emsworthy to Tower Hill is almost undriveable in places.

# 5423. Distribution of letter to parishioners notifying of the community defibrillator/Signage for directions to defibrillator.

Cllr Hawken has put together an information pack to be distributed to Parish residents explaining how to use the defibrillator and including additional helpful information for use in an emergency. Cllr Hawken has also obtained a quote for some signage. The clerk will circulate the documents to all Council members for review.

## 5424. Remembrance Day

The Clerk has purchased 5 Wreaths ahead of Remembrance Day in November. These will be supplied to St Nicholas Church, Broadwoodwidger History Group, Broadwoodwidger WI, Bridestowe Chapel and Broadwoodwidger Parish Council upon receipt of the cost which was £17 per Wreath. A time of remembrance will be held at the memorial in the village on Sunday 14th followed by a service in the Church.

#### 5425. Natwest Bank

Clerks Wages - £286.00

Clerk Expenses (Wreaths) - £85.00

Accounts proposed by Cllr Stratton, seconded by Cllr Nobbs. Carried nem.com.

#### 5427. To Receive Correspondence

A grant request has been received from Holsworthy Rural Community Transport for funds towards the annual cost of running. Cllr Perkin declared an interest. Council do not believe that the timetable is promoted enough and would like to put the details on the website and find out how many Parish residents use the service. A grant of £50.00 will be provided at this time. Proposed by Cllr Stratton and Seconded by Cllr Nobbs, majority agreed.

A grant request for Broadwoodwidger Community Hub has been received for funds towards the cost of running the hub. Cllr Worden declared an interest. Council agreed to provide £500 as per previous years. Proposed by Cllr Perkin, seconded by Cllr Nobbs, carried nem.com.

A grant request has been received from Broadwoodwidger Methodist Church Graveyard Committee for funds towards the graveyard maintenance. The Clerk will write to the Launceston Methodist Circuit who own the site to find out what their long-term plan is for maintenance of the site. Upon receipt of a response Council will discuss the grant.

The Clerk shared details of a national event celebrating the Queen's Jubilee next year.

The Clerk shared details of a Low Carbon Future Workshop hosted by Torridge District Council and 361 Energy.

## 5428. Chairman's Report

Nothing to report.

# 5429. Clerk's Report

Nothing to report.

# 5429. Exchange of Information.

Concerns were again raised regarding restricted access to the Church gate following a recent oil delivery lorry not being able to get close enough to make the delivery.

5430. Next meeting to be held in the Village Hub on Tuesday 30<sup>th</sup> November at 7pm

#### 5431. Close

#### Tuesday 19th October 2021, 7pm at Broadwoodwidger Community Hub

**Those in attendance:** Cllr James (Chairman), Cllrs Worden, Stratton, Perkin, Nobbs, Wonnacott, District Cllr Watson, Clerk, Ros Davies – Parish Paths Liaison Officer.

## Members of the public present: 1

## 5413. Apologies for absence:

Cllr Crocombe Cllr Hawken, PCSO Mark James

#### 5414. Declaration of Interests

The Chairman declared that interests be raised as they arise.

### 5415. Public Open Question Time

A member of the public notified Council that plans for a Carol Concert at Upcott Barton were underway. The event is hoped to take place on December 10, 2021. More details will follow in due course.

### 5416. Police Report

No report received. The Clerk will ask PCSO Mark James to do his utmost to attend the next meeting.

# 5417. County Councillor Report

No report received. The Clerk will contact Cllr James Morrish and request a report to circulate with the minutes along with a response to the meeting that was expected to have taken place by now with Cllr Hughes of Devon Highways.

#### 5418. District Councillor Report

Torridge has set up a limited company 'Active Torridge Limited' which will take over the running of the 3 leisure centres within the district.

#### 5419. Public Rights of Way – Parish Paths Liaison Officer

Ros Davies was welcomed to the meeting by the Chairman and presented a PowerPoint presentation explaining the P3 scheme which is a community lead scheme within the Highways department of Devon County Council. The scheme can provide grants and assistance with the maintenance and upkeep of rights of way. Ros Davies provided maps showing all registered rights of way within the Parish. Council will put together details of any works that need undertaking and footpaths that need registering and look to join the scheme in the future. Ros Davies will send a link to the Clerk with further information and the Schedule 14 application.

# 5420. Council Meeting Minutes

Cllr Stratton has purchased a flagpole for the Village Green and it was agreed by all that it would be sited in a suitable place on the green.

The grit bin on the road between Lugworthy Cross and Moorbridge is damaged, Clerk to report to Devon County Council.

#### 5421. Planning

1/0992 - /2021/FUL- Proposed agricultural storage building - Land At Grid Reference 238488 088616, St Giles On The Heath, Devon – Council support the application, Clerk to send response.

**1/1101/2021/FUH** - Retrospective planning consent for the erection of a 2-storey rear extension - 6 Bridge Park, Ashwater – **Council has no comments relating to this application, Clerk to send response.** 

A change of use of a residential property to a business premises and the development of a parking area and site for a polytunnel on agricultural land without relevant permissions were raised as concerns by Cllrs. Clerk to report to the enforcement officer for investigation.

# 5422. Poor Road Conditions

The road from Beckett Cross to Ashmill has received some repair work since the last Council meeting Unfortunately the Clerk and Cllr Stuart Hughes of Devon Highways were both unable to schedule a meeting with County Cllr Morrish due to lack of response. Cllr Hughes has advised that a site meeting would not change matters and works are already planned as part of an ongoing plan. The Clerk has received a statement from Yodel regarding the poor road conditions and will send this on to Cllr Hughes along with a request to attend a Council meeting. The Clerk will also raise that the road from Camp Cross to Emsworthy to Tower Hill is almost undriveable in places.

# 5423. Distribution of letter to parishioners notifying of the community defibrillator/Signage for directions to defibrillator.

Cllr Hawken has put together an information pack to be distributed to Parish residents explaining how to use the defibrillator and including additional helpful information for use in an emergency. Cllr Hawken has also obtained a quote for some signage. The clerk will circulate the documents to all Council members for review.

## 5424. Remembrance Day

The Clerk has purchased 5 Wreaths ahead of Remembrance Day in November. These will be supplied to St Nicholas Church, Broadwoodwidger History Group, Broadwoodwidger WI, Bridestowe Chapel and Broadwoodwidger Parish Council upon receipt of the cost which was £17 per Wreath. A time of remembrance will be held at the memorial in the village on Sunday 14th followed by a service in the Church.

#### 5425. Natwest Bank

Clerks Wages - £286.00

Clerk Expenses (Wreaths) - £85.00

Accounts proposed by Cllr Stratton, seconded by Cllr Nobbs. Carried nem.com.

#### 5427. To Receive Correspondence

A grant request has been received from Holsworthy Rural Community Transport for funds towards the annual cost of running. Cllr Perkin declared an interest. Council do not believe that the timetable is promoted enough and would like to put the details on the website and find out how many Parish residents use the service. A grant of £50.00 will be provided at this time. Proposed by Cllr Stratton and Seconded by Cllr Nobbs, majority agreed.

A grant request for Broadwoodwidger Community Hub has been received for funds towards the cost of running the hub. Cllr Worden declared an interest. Council agreed to provide £500 as per previous years. Proposed by Cllr Perkin, seconded by Cllr Nobbs, carried nem.com.

A grant request has been received from Broadwoodwidger Methodist Church Graveyard Committee for funds towards the graveyard maintenance. The Clerk will write to the Launceston Methodist Circuit who own the site to find out what their long-term plan is for maintenance of the site. Upon receipt of a response Council will discuss the grant.

The Clerk shared details of a national event celebrating the Queen's Jubilee next year.

The Clerk shared details of a Low Carbon Future Workshop hosted by Torridge District Council and 361 Energy.

## 5428. Chairman's Report

Nothing to report.

# 5429. Clerk's Report

Nothing to report.

# 5429. Exchange of Information.

Concerns were again raised regarding restricted access to the Church gate following a recent oil delivery lorry not being able to get close enough to make the delivery.

5430. Next meeting to be held in the Village Hub on Tuesday 30<sup>th</sup> November at 7pm

#### 5431. Close

#### Tuesday 19th October 2021, 7pm at Broadwoodwidger Community Hub

**Those in attendance:** Cllr James (Chairman), Cllrs Worden, Stratton, Perkin, Nobbs, Wonnacott, District Cllr Watson, Clerk, Ros Davies – Parish Paths Liaison Officer.

## Members of the public present: 1

## 5413. Apologies for absence:

Cllr Crocombe Cllr Hawken, PCSO Mark James

#### 5414. Declaration of Interests

The Chairman declared that interests be raised as they arise.

### 5415. Public Open Question Time

A member of the public notified Council that plans for a Carol Concert at Upcott Barton were underway. The event is hoped to take place on December 10, 2021. More details will follow in due course.

### 5416. Police Report

No report received. The Clerk will ask PCSO Mark James to do his utmost to attend the next meeting.

# 5417. County Councillor Report

No report received. The Clerk will contact Cllr James Morrish and request a report to circulate with the minutes along with a response to the meeting that was expected to have taken place by now with Cllr Hughes of Devon Highways.

#### 5418. District Councillor Report

Torridge has set up a limited company 'Active Torridge Limited' which will take over the running of the 3 leisure centres within the district.

#### 5419. Public Rights of Way – Parish Paths Liaison Officer

Ros Davies was welcomed to the meeting by the Chairman and presented a PowerPoint presentation explaining the P3 scheme which is a community lead scheme within the Highways department of Devon County Council. The scheme can provide grants and assistance with the maintenance and upkeep of rights of way. Ros Davies provided maps showing all registered rights of way within the Parish. Council will put together details of any works that need undertaking and footpaths that need registering and look to join the scheme in the future. Ros Davies will send a link to the Clerk with further information and the Schedule 14 application.

# 5420. Council Meeting Minutes

Cllr Stratton has purchased a flagpole for the Village Green and it was agreed by all that it would be sited in a suitable place on the green.

The grit bin on the road between Lugworthy Cross and Moorbridge is damaged, Clerk to report to Devon County Council.

#### 5421. Planning

1/0992 - /2021/FUL- Proposed agricultural storage building - Land At Grid Reference 238488 088616, St Giles On The Heath, Devon – Council support the application, Clerk to send response.

**1/1101/2021/FUH** - Retrospective planning consent for the erection of a 2-storey rear extension - 6 Bridge Park, Ashwater – **Council has no comments relating to this application, Clerk to send response.** 

A change of use of a residential property to a business premises and the development of a parking area and site for a polytunnel on agricultural land without relevant permissions were raised as concerns by Cllrs. Clerk to report to the enforcement officer for investigation.

# 5422. Poor Road Conditions

The road from Beckett Cross to Ashmill has received some repair work since the last Council meeting Unfortunately the Clerk and Cllr Stuart Hughes of Devon Highways were both unable to schedule a meeting with County Cllr Morrish due to lack of response. Cllr Hughes has advised that a site meeting would not change matters and works are already planned as part of an ongoing plan. The Clerk has received a statement from Yodel regarding the poor road conditions and will send this on to Cllr Hughes along with a request to attend a Council meeting. The Clerk will also raise that the road from Camp Cross to Emsworthy to Tower Hill is almost undriveable in places.

# 5423. Distribution of letter to parishioners notifying of the community defibrillator/Signage for directions to defibrillator.

Cllr Hawken has put together an information pack to be distributed to Parish residents explaining how to use the defibrillator and including additional helpful information for use in an emergency. Cllr Hawken has also obtained a quote for some signage. The clerk will circulate the documents to all Council members for review.

## 5424. Remembrance Day

The Clerk has purchased 5 Wreaths ahead of Remembrance Day in November. These will be supplied to St Nicholas Church, Broadwoodwidger History Group, Broadwoodwidger WI, Bridestowe Chapel and Broadwoodwidger Parish Council upon receipt of the cost which was £17 per Wreath. A time of remembrance will be held at the memorial in the village on Sunday 14th followed by a service in the Church.

#### 5425. Natwest Bank

Clerks Wages - £286.00

Clerk Expenses (Wreaths) - £85.00

Accounts proposed by Cllr Stratton, seconded by Cllr Nobbs. Carried nem.com.

#### 5427. To Receive Correspondence

A grant request has been received from Holsworthy Rural Community Transport for funds towards the annual cost of running. Cllr Perkin declared an interest. Council do not believe that the timetable is promoted enough and would like to put the details on the website and find out how many Parish residents use the service. A grant of £50.00 will be provided at this time. Proposed by Cllr Stratton and Seconded by Cllr Nobbs, majority agreed.

A grant request for Broadwoodwidger Community Hub has been received for funds towards the cost of running the hub. Cllr Worden declared an interest. Council agreed to provide £500 as per previous years. Proposed by Cllr Perkin, seconded by Cllr Nobbs, carried nem.com.

A grant request has been received from Broadwoodwidger Methodist Church Graveyard Committee for funds towards the graveyard maintenance. The Clerk will write to the Launceston Methodist Circuit who own the site to find out what their long-term plan is for maintenance of the site. Upon receipt of a response Council will discuss the grant.

The Clerk shared details of a national event celebrating the Queen's Jubilee next year.

The Clerk shared details of a Low Carbon Future Workshop hosted by Torridge District Council and 361 Energy.

## 5428. Chairman's Report

Nothing to report.

# 5429. Clerk's Report

Nothing to report.

# 5429. Exchange of Information.

Concerns were again raised regarding restricted access to the Church gate following a recent oil delivery lorry not being able to get close enough to make the delivery.

5430. Next meeting to be held in the Village Hub on Tuesday 30<sup>th</sup> November at 7pm

#### 5431. Close